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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: cferguson@coj.net

Cc: Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather; Holtom, Jonathan; Read. David;
Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit

Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:59:48 PM

Attachments: 0310358-014-AC - Final Permit - Signed.pdf
image001.png

Dear Mr. Ferguson:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.

Owner/Company Name: CITY OF JACKSONVILLE
Facility Name: TRAIL RIDGE LANDFILL

Project Number: 0310358-014-AC

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: DUVAL

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,

Vo Gt

TN
FroRDA” |

(Do of Bir Flesonce Mandgemonl

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025




mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L
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mailto:Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us
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mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0310358.014.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0310358.014.AC.F_pdf.zip



\WERQTECMN ™ F D RICK SCOTT
@\a\ e LORIDA LJEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR

S ’ﬁ EnvironvenTAL ProTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
§ A BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR
£ FLORIDA 2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 JONATHAN P. STEVERSON
SECRETARY

PERMITTEE

City of Jacksonville Air Permit No. 0310358-014-AC

Public Works Department and PSD-FL-374D

117 West Duval Street, Suite 400 Permit Expires: January 13, 2015

Jacksonville, Florida 32202 Minor Air Construction Permit

Authorized Representative: Trail Ridge Landfill

Cleveland Ferguson, Deputy Chief Administrative Officer Miscellaneous Revisions

PROJECT

This is the final air construction permit, which authorizes the removal of Emissions Units 012 through 015,
found in permit 0310358-012-AC / PSD-FL-374C. These emissions units will not be constructed. The
proposed work will be conducted at the existing Trail Ridge Landfill, which is a Municipal Solid Waste Landfill
categorized under Standard Industrial Classification No. 4953. The existing facility is located in Duval County
at 5110 U. S. Highway 301 South in Baldwin, Florida. The UTM coordinates are Zone 17, 399.765 km East and
3344.919 km North.

This final permit is organized into the following sections: Section 1 (General Information) and Section 2
(Permit Revisions). As noted in the Final Determination provided with this final permit, only minor
clarifications were made to the draft permit.

STATEMENT OF BASIS

This air pollution construction permit is issued under the provisions of: Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes
(F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida Administrative Code
(F.A.C.). The permittee is authorized to conduct the proposed work in accordance with the conditions of this
permit. This project is subject to the general preconstruction review requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C.
and is not subject to the preconstruction review requirements for major stationary sources in Rule 62-212.400,
F.A.C. for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida
Digitally signed by
Jonathan Holtom
Date: 2015.01.13
14:26:18 -05'00'
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

JFK/dr/ejs

www.dep.state.fl.us







PERMIT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Air Permit package was sent by
electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with
received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

Mr. Cleveland Ferguson, City of Jacksonville (cferguson@coj.net)

Mr. Max Lee, PhD, PE, Koogler and Associates (mlee@kooglerassociates.com)
Mr. Richard Rachal, Northeast District Office (richard.rachal@dep.state.fl.us)
Ms. Lorinda Shepherd, EPA Region 4 (shepherd.lorinda@epa.gov)

Ms. Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4 (ceron.heather@epa.gov)

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us)

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.
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Trail Ridge Landfill Project No. 0310358-014-AC/PSD-FL-374D
Miscellaneous Revisions Minor Air Construction Permit
Page 2 of 8




mailto:cferguson@coj.net


mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com


mailto:richard.rachal@dep.state.fl.us


mailto:shepherd.lorinda@epa.gov


mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov





SECTION 1. GENERAL INFORMATION

FACILITY DESCRIPTION
The existing facility consists of the following emissions units.

Facility ID No. 0310358 |

ID No. | Emission Unit Description

001 |Municipal Solid Waste Landfill

004 |Internal Combustion Engine (#1)

005 |Internal Combustion Engine (#2)

006 |Internal Combustion Engine (#3)

007 |Internal Combustion Engine (#4)

008 |Internal Combustion Engine (#5)

009 |Internal Combustion Engine (#6)

010 |5,000 SCFM Open, Non-assisted Utility Flare

PROPOSED PROJECT

As part of the project for the Title V air operation permit renewal (Project No. 0310358-015-AV), the applicant
requested a concurrent air construction permit revision to remove Emissions Units 012 through 015, found in
permit 0310358-012-AC / PSD-FL-374C. These emissions units will not be constructed.

This project will modify the following emissions units.

Facility ID No. 0310358 |

ID No. |Emission Unit Description

012 |Internal Combustion Engine (#7)

013 |Internal Combustion Engine (#8)

014 |Internal Combustion Engine (#9)

015 |Internal Combustion Engine (#10)

FACILITY REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION

e The facility is not a major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP).

e The facility does not operate units subject to the acid rain provisions of the Clean Air Act (CAA).
e The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.

e The facility is a major stationary source in accordance with Rule 62-212.400(PSD), F.A.C.

Trail Ridge Landfill Project No. 0310358-014-AC/PSD-FL-374D
Miscellaneous Revisions Minor Air Construction Permit
Page 3 of 8







SECTION 2. PERMIT REVISIONS

The following permit conditions and emissions unit description in Permit No. 0310358-012-AC / PSD-FL-374C
are revised as indicated. Strikethreugh is used to denote the deletion of text. Double-underlines are used to
denote the addition of text. All changes are emphasized with yellow highlight in the electronic document.

SECHON-3—EMISSIONS UNH-SPECHIC-CONBHIONS

Trail Ridge Landfill Project No. 0310358-014-AC/PSD-FL-374D
Miscellaneous Revisions Minor Air Construction Permit
Page 4 of 8







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


			Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us)


			Clerk Stamp


			FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.





						2015-01-13T14:26:18-0500


			Jonathan Holtom








						2015-01-13T14:39:20-0500


			Lynn Scearce























From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: Delivered: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:59:52 PM

Attachments: 0310358-014-AC City of Jacksonville Trail Ridge Landfill Final Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Holtom, Jonathan (Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us



0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			cferguson@coj.net


			Cc


			Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather; Holtom, Jonathan; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			cferguson@coj.net; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Ferguson:





Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0310358.014.AC.F_pdf.zip.





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





Sincerely,





Lynn Scearce











Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone:  850-717-9025 





 








0310358-014-AC - Final Permit - Signed.pdf


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
Page 8 of 8









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

To: Rachal, Richard

Subject: Delivered: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:59:50 PM

Attachments: 0310358-014-AC City of Jacksonville Trail Ridge Landfill Final Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Rachal, Richard (Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us>

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

~
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

To: Read. David

Subject: Delivered: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:59:49 PM

Attachments: 0310358-014-AC City of Jacksonville Trail Ridge Landfill Final Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>
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

Q
C\)«%ﬂﬂi Lol

2015.01.13
14:39:20 -05'00
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

To: Scearce, Lynn
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
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
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
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From: postmaster@kooglerassociates.com

To: Dr. Max Lee

Subject: Delivered: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:59:59 PM

Attachments: 0310358-014-AC City of Jacksonville Trail Ridge Landfill Final Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Dr. Max Lee <mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com>
Subject: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit



mailto:postmaster@kooglerassociates.com

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








From: Eerguson. Cleveland

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather; Holtom. Jonathan; Read, David
Subject: RE: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit

Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 3:08:56 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon,

| have received and was able to open the link. Thank you.

Cleveland Ferguson lll, Deputy Chief Administrative Officer
City of Jacksonville, Office of Mayor Alvin Brown

117 W. Duval St., 4™ Floor

Jacksonville, FL 32202

Direct: 904-630-7376

Mayor’s Office: 904-630-1776

General Information: 904-630-CITY (630-2489)
Fax: 904-630-2391

Email: CFerguson@coj.net

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 3:00 PM

To: Ferguson, Cleveland

Cc: Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather; Holtom, Jonathan; Read,
David; Scearce, Lynn

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



mailto:CFerguson@coj.net

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com

mailto:Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

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

AT
5 FLOR l

e — ]
Crivzbin of Bif Bttt Marddemin]

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

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Dr. Max Lee

To: Eerguson. Cleveland; Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Rachal, Richard; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather; Holtom, Jonathan; Read, David
Subject: RE: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit

Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 3:33:15 PM

Attachments: image001.png

| am able to receive and open the permit.
Thank you,
Max Lee, Ph.D., P.E.

President
www.kooglerassociates.com
Koogler and Associates, Inc.

4014 NW 13t st.
Gainesville, FL 32609
Office 352 377-5822
Cell 352 318 4450

mlee@kooglerassociates.com

From: Ferguson, Cleveland [mailto:CFerguson@coj.net]

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 3:09 PM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather; Holtom, Jonathan; Read,

David
Subject: RE: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit

Good afternoon,

| have received and was able to open the link. Thank you.

Cleveland Ferguson Ill, Deputy Chief Administrative Officer



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

117 W. Duval St., 4t Floor

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

Lagrirn Ssemce



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




From: Read. David

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 3:29:02 PM

Your message
To: Read, David
Subject: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:59:44 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
was read on Tuesday, January 13, 2015 3:28:59 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Eerguson. Cleveland

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 3:08:12 PM

Attachments: Read 0310358-014-AC City of Jacksonville Trail Ridae Landfill Final Permit .msg

Connect with Mayor Brown and the City of Jacksonville!

[Facebook]<http://www.facebook.com/cityofjacksonville> [Twitter] <https://twitter.com/#!/cityofjax> [YouTube]

<http://www.youtube.com/user/CityofJax?feature=mhee> [Flickr]
<http://www.flickr.com/photos/34206377@N08/sets/> [Blog] <http://www.coj.net/Mayor/blog.aspx> [Google]

<https://plus.google.com/+cityofjacksonville/posts>

For general information, contact 630-CITY (2489)<http://630city.coj.net/>.

View our calendar<http://www.coj.net/All-of-COJ/Upcoming-Events.aspx>, sign up for
newsletters<http://www.coj.net/\Welcome/Featured-Newsletters.aspx> or learn about volunteer
opportunities<http://www.coj.net/Departments/Central-Operations/Human-Resources/Volunteer-Services.aspx>.

*** Please note that under Florida's very broad public records law, email communications to and from city officials
are subject to public disclosure. ***
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Read: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit 


			From


			Ferguson, Cleveland


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





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

 was read on Tuesday, January 13, 2015 3:07:37 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).








From: Ceron, Heather

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 3:05:34 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 8:05:34 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Tuesday, January 13, 2015 8:05:31 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



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
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 3:02:13 PM

Your message
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:59:44 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
was read on Tuesday, January 13, 2015 3:01:29 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Holtom, Jonathan

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 3:00:40 PM

Your message
To: Holtom, Jonathan
Subject: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 7:59:44 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Tuesday, January 13, 2015 8:00:01 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B368F583098549FBB3019EEC6783C540-HOLTOM_J

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
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 3:34:23 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 8:34:22 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Tuesday, January 13, 2015 8:34:14 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



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
Subject: Relayed: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:59:51 PM

0310358-014-AC City of Jacksonville Trail Ridge Landfill Final Permit .msa

Attachments:

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:

cferguson@coj.net (cferguson@coj.net) <mailto:cferguson@coj.net>
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

To: Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron. Heather
Subject: Relayed: 0310358-014-AC, City of Jacksonville, Trail Ridge Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:59:52 PM

0310358-014-AC City of Jacksonville Trail Ridae Landfill Final Permit .msq

Attachments:

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov (Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov) <mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov>

Ceron, Heather (Ceron.Heather@epa.gov) <mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov>

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







